# Provider Registration User Manual



FY2025







Department of Education & Workforce

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

| ACCESSING THE PROVIDER APPLICATION 2              |
|---|
| Logging into OH ID2                               |
| Selecting the Scholarship Application2            |
| GENERAL TAB                                       |
| PERSONNEL TAB                                     |
| STAFF TAB   |
| TUITION TAB                                       |
| Provider Assessment Tab6                          |
| DOCS TAB  |
| Uploading a Document7                             |
| STATUS/FLAGS TAB7                                 |
| Submitting an Application7                        |
| Correction Needed                                 |
| COMMENTS/HISTORY TAB 8                            |
| Adding a New Comment                              |
| Replying to an Existing Comment9                  |
| SUMMARY OF APPLICATION TABS11                     |
| APPLICATION STATUS CODES11                        |
| QUESTIONS   |
| APPENDIX A: SETTING UP AN OH ID ACCOUNT12         |
| APPENDIX B: ACCESSING THE SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATION |



### **Accessing the Provider Application**

#### Logging into OH|ID

Users can access the scholarship application through the state of Ohio's web-secure portal known as OH|ID. Users can enter OH|ID through the Login link located at the top of the Ohio Department of Education and Workforce's (DEW) homepage. Note: Users who do not have an OH|ID account should refer to Appendix A.

#### **Selecting the Scholarship Application**

Once successfully logged into your OH|ID account, the Scholarship Programs application should be listed. Note: Users who have established an OH|ID account and do not have access to the scholarship application illustrated by the arrow below should refer to Appendix B.



1. To open the scholarship application system, click the Scholarship Programs application button.

| €OH ID  | My Apps                                   | App Store Account Settings                       | Security Profile                         | 💄 Log Out ⑦ Help                         |
|---|---|--|--|--|
|   |   |  | Rebecca Jeffries OH ID: 10203060         | Rebecca.Jeffries@education.ohio.gov      |
| My Apps   |   |  |  |  |
| Click the star to pin your favorite apps to the t | top of the page.                          |  |  |  |
| <b>I</b> ÂI <sup>*</sup>                          | ı <b>A</b> ı <sup>*</sup>                 |  | <b>A *</b>                               | *  |
| Human Resources<br>Management System              | Ohio Education Directory<br>System (OEDS) | Scholarship Programs                             | Department of Education<br>Profile Setup | Educator Licensure and<br>Records (CORE) |
| Timecard entry and leave requests                 | Directory of schools and districts        | EdChoice, Cleveland, Jon Peterson,<br>and Autism | Create a profile with the<br>Department  | Apply, renew, and maintain<br>licenses   |
| Details Open App                                  | Details Open App                          | Open App   | Details Open App                         | Details Open App                         |





2. The user should now see the five scholarship programs. Click on the scholarship program to be accessed.

| Select Program                                 | × |
|--|---|
| PROGRAMS ASSOCIATED TO<br>School Name (012345) |   |
| Autism Scholarship                             |   |
| Cleveland Scholarship                          |   |
| Educational Choice Scholarship                 |   |
| Educational Choice Scholarship Expansion       |   |
| Jon Peterson Special Needs Scholarship         |   |

3. Once the appropriate scholarship program has been selected, select **New Provider** or **Renew Provider Application** from the **Provider** drop down menu (see arrow).



4. After New Provider Application or Renew Provider Application has been selected, the Provider Application screen will display. Click on the Scholarship Provider Affidavit link (see arrow) and read the affidavit in its entirety. If you agree to abide by all the terms and conditions outlined in the affidavit, click on the check box (see arrow) to proceed.



| Module: Provider<br>Program Selected:  | Educational Choice Scholarship   | ~  |                                       |
|--|--|--|---------------------------------------|
| New Provider App   | olication  |  |                                       |
| Click here to read term<br>By checking this bo<br>The Provider Affidavit include | ns and conditions: EdChoice Scl<br>ox I have read and agree to the term<br>as attestations of compliance with program rule | nolarship Provider Affidavit<br>s and conditions outlined in the New Provider Affidavit link.<br>s. Please review it carefully and verify that you are compliant in all areas before a | attempting to register as a provider. |

5. Once you have agreed to all terms outlined in the affidavit, select the program for which you are applying from the drop down. After the appropriate selection has been made, click the **Start Application** button (see arrow).

| Module: Provider Program Selected: Educational Choice Scholarship  |  |
|--|--|
| New Provider Application   |  |
| Click here to read terms and conditions: EdChoice Scholarship Provider Affidavit<br># By checking this box I have read and agree to the terms and conditions outlined in the Net   | ew Provider Affidavit link.  |
| The Provider Affidavit includes attestations of compliance with program rules. Please review it carefully and verify that you<br>1. All Service Providers are listed in The Ohio Educational Directory System (OEDS). If your organization is already<br>2. If you are a school or past provider and you do not see the START APPLICATION button please check with your the Start Application<br>Start Application | u are compliant in all areas before attempting to register as a provider.<br>listed in OEDS and you have the proper associated role you will see your organization after you click on START APPLICATION. After your data appears, click SUBMIT.<br>DEDS administrator to assure you have the correct role. |

6. Next, verify the general information displayed for the provider and click the **Submit** button (see arrow). If any information displayed is incorrect, please contact your OEDS Administrator to update these fields.

| NAME: Provider Name               | TAX ID: 0123456789          |
|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| IRN: 012345                       | DESIGNATED COUNTY: Franklin |
| PHONE: (614) 728-2743             | FAX: (614) 441-2222         |
| EMAIL: N/A                        | WEB URL: N/A                |
| PROGRAM PERIOD: EdChoice FY202X - |                             |
|                                   |                             |
|                                   | SUBMIT                      |



7. After an organization has been selected or created, the following tabs will be displayed.

| General | Personnel | Staff | Tuition | Provider Assessment | Docs | Status / Flags | Comments / History |
|---------|-----------|-------|---------|---------------------|------|----------------|--------------------|
|         |           |       |         |                     |      |                |                    |

#### **General Tab**

This tab contains specific provider information including address, phone number, email address, grade levels served and program status.

#### **Personnel Tab**

Individuals who have been designated for system access in OEDS will be listed in this section. If there are additional individuals who need system access, please contact your OEDS Administrator.

**Nominator:** Allows designated personnel at organizations to enter and edit student application data. This role may be assigned to one or more individuals.

**Primary Contact:** Receives communication via email from scholarship program staff. This role may be assigned to one or more individuals.

| General Personnel Staff Tuition         | Provide | er Assessment Docs Status / Flags Comments / History                            |                                       |
|---|---------|---|---------------------------------------|
| Personnel                               |         | Details   |                                       |
| El ammouri, Fatima<br>Principal, Thomas |         | Name: Thomas Principal<br>Phone: (614) 123-4567<br>Email: principall@school.org | Dob: 01/01/2500<br>SSN (Last 4): 1111 |
|   | *       | Available Roles   | Add Role 🔿 Principal                  |

### Staff Tab

(Required for Jon Peterson and Autism Scholarship Providers) Completion of this tab is not required for Cleveland and EdChoice provider application.



# **Tuition Tab**

This section contains the school year start and end dates, annual tuition at each grade level and specifies any discounts offered by the provider.

### **Provider Assessment Tab**

This section contains assessment information for providers serving students in grades 9-12. The provider selects their chosen graduation pathway by selecting **one** appropriate assessment type (*you should <u>select only one</u> pathway as that is required for graduation for your students*):

- If you chose to administer the alternative assessments, you would select either IOWA or Terra Nova depending on which assessment your school has chosen to use and select None in the ACT/SAT section.
- If you chose to administer the end of course exams (state assessments) and ACT/SAT, you would select that option and select None in the alternative assessment pathway section.
- If you chose to administer the ACT/SAT only, you would select that option and select None in the alternative assessment pathway section.

### **Docs Tab**

Providers upload required documents in this section. Items with an asterisk are required items for registration and must be uploaded before submitting the application.

| General Personnel Staff Tuition Provide | r Assessment Docs Status / Flags            | Comments / History      |                  |               |                      |
|---|---|-------------------------|------------------|---------------|----------------------|
| Uploaded Document Type                  | Documents On File                           |                         |                  |               |                      |
| * Fees Schedule 2                       | 📩 Upload Document(s) 📩 Import Document(s) F | From Other Programs     |                  |               | X Delete Document(s) |
| * Policy Manual (Electronic Copy) 🚺     | SHOW 5 V ENTRIES                            |                         | FILTER ON        |               |                      |
| * Health and Safety 1                   | NAME  | ↑↓ <b>TYPE</b>          | ↑↓ DATE UPLOADED | 1↓ REVIEWED 1 |                      |
| * School: Fire Inspection 1             | Untitled document (1).docx                  | Fees Schedule           | 02/15/2022       | No            | 2                    |
|   | 202202100929.pdf                            | School: Fire Inspection | 02/10/2022       | No            | <u>ە</u>             |
|   | Untitled document.docx                      | Fees Schedule           | 02/10/2022       | No            | 2                    |



#### **Uploading a Document**

Maximum upload size is 10MB. Documents exceeding this size will need to be uploaded as separate documents.

| Select Document Type  |  |
|---|--|
| Select Document Type  |  |
| Pees Schedule<br>Policy Manual (Electronic Copy)<br>Health and Safety<br>School: Fire Inspection<br>Proof of Assessment (Multiple Students) | e document type you would like to have the |
| Other Electronic Document<br>Corrective Action for Testing<br>Verification of Testing Options   | me.<br>window to upload files.             |

- 1. Select Upload Document(s)
- 2. A pop-up window will display
- 3. Select **Document Type** from the drop down menu
- 4. Select Browse
- 5. Browse to and select the document file to upload
- 6. Use pre-existing name of file or enter a new name for the file
- 7. Select Upload

Users may also import documents from another scholarship program by selecting the **Import from other programs** button.

Note: To display all files that have been uploaded during a session, the user will need to select the **Refresh** button under **Documents Uploaded**.

### Status/Flags Tab

This tab allows the application to be placed in the appropriate status and review flags placed on the application by DEW staff.

#### **Submitting an Application**

If all the required information has been entered, click the **Submitted** button to submit your registration application to DEW for review (see arrow).

| Docs | Status / Flags | Comments / History      |  |
|------|----------------|-------------------------|--|
|      | Applie         | ed flags you may remove | Status                                     |
|      |                |                         | CURRENT APPLICATION STATUS<br>Started      |
|      |                |                         | UPDATE APPLICATION STATUS TO:<br>Submitted |
|      |                |                         | or<br><u>Withdrawn</u>                     |



#### **Correction Needed**

If the department finds that an application needs correction, the application will be placed in **Correction Needed** status. The provider may then view the **Applied Flags** section to determine the correction needed. Users may also check the **Comments/History** tab for additional information from DEW staff. Once all needed changes have been made, the provider may update the status by selecting the **Resubmitted** button (see arrow).



Note: Please refer to the Application Status Codes which defines other possible application statuses.

### **Comments/History Tab**

This tab allows the user to include any information regarding the application. Notes are not required for application submission but can be entered by the user and DEW staff. If there is any information regarding the application that DEW should be aware of, please include this in the **Comments/History** field. **Note: Comments entered on this tab are for information only. Recipients are not notified when a comment is entered.** 

#### **Adding a New Comment**

1. Select Add New Subject button (see arrow).

|              |  | Comment                        |      |             |         | nanta Cummany | A           |
|--------------|--|--------------------------------|------|-------------|---------|---------------|-------------|
|              |  | Comment                        |      |             |         | nents Summary | Comm        |
| hen a commen | information only. Recipients are not notified when a cor | Note: Comments are for informa |      |             |         | lew Subject   | 🕀 Add Ne    |
|              |  |                                | d By | Last Update | Subject | ted           | Last Update |
|              |  | Subject                        |      |             |         |               |             |
|              |  | Message                        |      |             |         |               |             |
|              |  | 1                              |      |             |         |               |             |
|              |  | Subject:<br>Message            |      |             |         |               |             |

2. Type the subject title and comment in the boxes provided.



3. Select **Add**, to add the comment to the application (see arrow below).

| Add Comments   | ¢  |
|--|----|
| Add Comments Summary   |    |
| Choose Comment Visibility  |    |
| Private 🗸  |    |
| Subject  | F  |
| Note   | н. |
| Comment  |    |
| *Type any information regarding the application that ODE should be aware of* |    |
| 1924 characters left   |    |
| Cancel   |    |

Users may also reply to an existing comment. Comments are grouped by subject title allowing a user to respond to a specific topic. The most recent comment thread will display at the top of the **Comments Summary**.

#### **Replying to an Existing Comment**

1. Highlight the subject title in the **Comments Summary** box (see arrow). The comments related to the selected topic will now display in the **Comments** box.

| Comments Summary |                   | Comment         |  |  |
|------------------|-------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| Add New Subject  |                   |                 | Note: Comments are   | for information only. Recipients are not notified when a comment |
| Last Updated     | Subject           | Last Updated By | is entered.  |  |
| 11/15/2022       | Note              | Elizabeth Lewis |  |  |
| 11/9/2022        | Correction Needed | Tishell Morgan  | Subject: Note<br>Message   |  |
| 9/29/2022        | Correction Needed | Tishell Morgan  |  |  |
|                  |                   |                 | Created by Elizabeth I<br>Have asked school to prov<br>C Edit this Comment | ext of comment will appear here.                                 |
|                  |                   |                 | Showing Page 1 of 1  | Reply  |
|                  |                   |                 |  |  |

2. Select **Reply** to respond to the comment (see arrow above).



3. Next, the comment box will display with the subject topic pre-populated. Type the response in the provided box and select the **Add** button (see arrow below).

| Add Comments              | ×     |
|---------------------------|-------|
| Add Comments Summary      |       |
| Choose Comment Visibility |       |
| Private                   | ~     |
| Subject                   |       |
| Note                      |       |
| Comment                   |       |
| Message                   |       |
|                           |       |
|                           | 1     |
| 2000 characters left      |       |
|                           |       |
| ⊗ Cancel                  | • ADD |

4. The reply comment will now display in the **Comments** box.



# **Summary of Application Tabs**

| General                 | Contains provider information such as phone number, address, email,    |  |  |
|-------------------------|--|--|--|
|                         | grade level served and program status.                                 |  |  |
| Personnel               | Contains personnel information for the provider's principal and        |  |  |
|                         | nominator(s).  |  |  |
| Staff                   | Not required for application.  |  |  |
| Tuition                 | Contains information related to annual tuition at each grade level,    |  |  |
|                         | school year start and end dates and specifies any discounts offered by |  |  |
|                         | the provider.  |  |  |
| Provider Assessment     | Contains information related to the type of assessments administered   |  |  |
|                         | by the provider including the graduation pathway selected by the       |  |  |
|                         | provider.  |  |  |
| Docs                    | Contains required documents related to the application including       |  |  |
|                         | school policy/handbook, fee schedule and annual inspection reports.    |  |  |
| Status/Flags            | Contains information related to the status of the application.         |  |  |
| <b>Comments/History</b> | Contains comments from the provider and/or DEW staff that pertain to   |  |  |
|                         | the application.   |  |  |

# **Application Status Codes**

| Started           | Provider has initiated an application in the online system.             |
|-------------------|---|
| Submitted         | Application and all required documentation have been submitted.         |
|                   | Application is awaiting review by the Ohio Department of Education and  |
|                   | Workforce.  |
| Under Review      | Application is currently being reviewed by the Ohio Department of       |
|                   | Education and Workforce for accuracy and data verification.             |
| Correction Needed | Application has been flagged as having conflicting or incorrect data.   |
|                   | Check the Flags Applied field and Comments/History tab for details.     |
|                   | Resubmit the application after all errors have been corrected.          |
| Resubmitted       | Application errors identified have been corrected. Application is now   |
|                   | awaiting review by the Ohio Department of Education and Workforce.      |
| Approved          | Application has been reviewed with no errors. School ID now approved as |
|                   | a participating Cleveland or EdChoice Provider.                         |
| Terminated        | Provider has not fulfilled participation requirements.                  |
| Denied            | Application has been reviewed and the provider does not meet            |
|                   | registration requirements.  |
| Withdrawn         | Application not submitted for program consideration.                    |
|                   |   |



### Questions

Users who experience any difficulties in entering or reviewing applications, or who have questions about other aspects of the Cleveland or EdChoice Scholarship Program, should contact their assigned scholarship consultant or email their questions to the appropriate program: Cleveland Scholarship (cleveland.scholarship@education.ohio.gov) or EdChoice Scholarship (edchoice@education.ohio.gov).

If you do not know your assigned consultant, contact the Office of Nonpublic Educational Options at 614-728-2743.

### **Appendix A: Setting up an OHID Account**

Please follow the steps below to set up an OH|ID Account.

- 1. Go to the <u>OH|ID Homepage</u>.
- 2. Click the "Create Account" button on the OH|ID Homepage
- 3. Complete the Email Verification process

Enter your email to verify the account during account creation. A one-time pin is sent to that email for verification. For that reason, be sure to use an email address that you have access to when creating your account. **Note:** All OH|ID accounts must be created with a unique email address (i.e. once an email address has been used to create an account, it cannot be used to create another one).

*Tip:* If you do not receive the email, self-service troubleshooting steps are displayed below the "Enter Pin" field.

- 4. Follow the prompts provided by OH|ID to create your account. The sidebar navigation will document your progress, turning steps blue once completed.
- Use the Account Confirmation email and log into OH|ID
   After creating an OH|ID account, you will be directed to an account creation
   confirmation page and prompted to log in with your newly created OH|ID credentials.

   *Tip:* You will receive an account creation email. As a reminder, you must wait until this
   email has been received and utilize it to complete the login process successfully.
- Select Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) Option(s)
   You will utilize whichever of the MFA options you configured to verify your identity and continue the login process.
- 7. Complete the ID Proofing Process



Follow the steps to complete the Experian identity proofing process. This process is meant to provide you with additional levels of account security in an effort to prevent fraudulent activity on your account.

# Appendix B: Accessing the Scholarship Application

To access the *Scholarship* Programs app, a new Principal or new Provider must first be granted access. Please follow the following steps to obtain access to the *Scholarship Application*:

- 1. Sign into your OH|ID Account
- 2. Select Department of Education Application Request from My Apps (see arrow).



- 3. The SAFE Application Request page should now be displayed.
- 4. Enter email address.
- 5. Select *Scholarship* from the *Application* drop down list and *Scholarship Provider Applicant* from the *Membership Requested* drop down list.



- 6. Type a reason for requesting access in the *Reason* box. Reason indicated should include the name of the organization the user is associated with and his/her role within the organization.
- 7. Select *Submit* (see arrow below).

| CONTACT IN    | -ORMATION *Change contact infe                             | ormatio | n if needed for request purposes only* | 17                 |  |
|---------------|--|---------|--|--------------------|--|
| Name:         | Principal Thomas   | *Email  |  | Thomas_1@gmail.com |  |
| Phone:        | 614 - 728-2743   |         | Extension:                             |                    |  |
| REQUEST IN    | FORMATION  |         |  |                    |  |
| *Application: | Scholarship  | •       | *Membership Requested:                 |                    |  |
|               | Adult Learner<br>CCIP<br>College Credit Plus<br>Compliance |         |  |                    |  |
| "Reason:      | Early Childhood Education<br>Non-Public Charter<br>OEDS    |         |  |                    |  |
| Required      | Scholarship<br>Standards By Design                         |         |  |                    |  |

- 8. The request will be submitted to the scholarship administrator at the Ohio Department of Education and Workforce for approval.
- 9. Once the request is approved, the user will be able to access the Scholarship Programs App.

